
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date:  October 9, 2017  
 
To: Priests, Deacons, Brothers, Sisters, Bulletin Editors,  

Parish and Chancery Staff 
 

From: Ashley Morris, Associate Director, Office of Intercultural and 
Ethnic Diversity 

 
Re:  Pan African Organization Annual Mass and Celebration 

           
 
The Pan African Catholic Organization of Atlanta (PACOA) invites you to attend 
the PACOA Annual Mass and Celebration on Saturday, October 21, 2017 at 
7:00 p.m. at Corpus Christi Catholic Church, 600 Mountain View Drive, Stone 
Mountain, GA 30083.  
 
Msgr. Edward Branch, D.Min will serve as the principal celebrant and Fr. 
Henry Atem will serve as the homilist. A celebration with traditional African 
dishes and entertainment will follow the Mass. 
 
This year’s event will mark the organization’s seventh annual gathering of our 
archdiocesan African communities! 
 
Please distribute the attached flyer within your parish and include this 
announcement in your parish bulletin and newsletters the weekend of October 
14th-15th. 
 
For more information, please contact Ashley Morris at amorris@archatl.com or 
404-920-7586. 
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